

This matter is being dealt with by:
Ross Marshall
T 0115 9774473



Planning ref:
23/01837/FULM
Consultation received:
24/06/24

Mr Matt Lamb
Director of Growth and Regeneration
Newark and Sherwood District Council
Castle House
Great North Road
Newark
NG24 1BY

17 July 2024

Dear Mr Lamb

PROPOSAL: Proposed ground mounted photo voltaic solar farm and battery energy storage system with associated equipment, infrastructure, grid connection and ancillary work.

LOCATION: Main Street, Kelham

Thank you for inviting Nottinghamshire County Council as the Lead Local Flood Authority (LLFA) to comment on the above application, we have reviewed the application which you consulted us with on the 24 Jun 2024.

Based on the submitted information we cannot see any new relevant information and our previous response dated 8 November 2023 should be taken into consideration.

If you believe we have not reviewed information that was submitted for us to determine we ask that you contact us to make us aware of where any new relevant information is.

We will provide you with bespoke comments within 21 days of receiving a formal re-consultation.

Yours sincerely

Ross Marshall

Ross Marshall

Principal Flood Risk Management Officer
Nottinghamshire County Council

Please ensure any consultations are sent to flood.team@nottscc.gov.uk